NORMAN A. CANNADY, JR.

TAX ASSESSOR
) . MADISON COUNTY
CANTON OFFICE MADISON ANNEX
P.O. BOX 292 171 COBBLESTONE DR.
CANTON, MS 39046-0292 MADISON, MS 39110-9197
CANTON: (601) 859-1921 MADISON: (601) 856-1796
FAX: (601) 859-2899 FAX: (601) 856-1855
IN STATE: 1-800-428-0584 Ext 1921 WWW.MADISON-CO.COM
JOHN FOX. CHIEF DEPUTY DIANE ODOM, CHIEF DEPUTY
September 6, 2019
To: Madison County Board of Supervisors

Shelton Vance, Administrator/Comptroller
From: Norman A. Cannady Jr., Tax Assessor

Re: IAAO Course 402 Property Tax Policy

Sommer Jackson will be attending the IAAO Course 402, on November 18-November 22,2019. Please
issue the following checks to cover the cost of the class and accommodations:

$550

Center for Government and Community Development
ATTN: IAAO

P.O. Box 9643

Mississippi State, MS 39762

$515
South Beach Biloxi Hotel & Suites

1735 Beach Blvd.
Biloxi, MS 39531

A copy of the class and hotel reservations are attached for reference. Please include a tax exempt letter

with hotel payment.
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Leslie Lacour
H

From: Sommer Jackson

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Leslie Lacour

Subject: FW: 2018-2019 Collector of Revenue Training Registration Confirmation
Attachments: 20192020CollectorofRevenueTrai-11967942.pdf

Sommer R. Jackson
Valuation Coordinator/Homestead Specialist
Madison County Tax Assessor
601-856-1921

Sommer.Jackson@madison-co.com

From: Sommer Jackson <sommLr.r.jackson@gmall.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 201? 11:15 AM

To: Sommer Jackson <Sommer.+lackson@madison-co.com>

Subject: Fwd: 2018-2019 Colleﬁtor of Revenue Training Registration Confirmation
|

!
---—-—-- Forwarded message --E.----
From: terence.norwood at msstate.edu <form_engine@fs8.formsite.com>
Date: Thu, Aug 29, 2019 at 11:12 AM
Subject: 2018-2019 Collector of Revenue Training Registration Confirmation

. o |
To: <sommer.r.|ackson@_gmall.com>

Sommer Jackson, |

The Center for Government and Comm unity Development has received your registration for the 2018-2019 Collector of
Revenue Trainings. Attached you may print a copy of your registration for your rgisards.

Yo pw»l:’[‘m Q) e cz
8 ($250.00 for CR1&2;CR IAAO 400 0 , $50 for MCR Comprehensive Exam)

Please mail the registration fe
to:

Center for Government and Community Development

ATTN: Coftector-Edueatien-Rregram— TR0
Box 9643
Mississippi State, MS 39762

|
|
{

Thanks, ;
|
Terence Norwood, Extension llnstructor
Extension Center for Government & Community Development
Mississippi State University Extension Service
Phone:(662)325-3141; Fax (66?)325-8954
Box 9643; Mississippi State, MS 39762

l
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2019-2020 Collector of Revenue Tralnings

Paid
First Name
Last Name

County

. iy
State
Zip Code
Work Phone Number
Personal Email Aderess
Pléase email me up&ates

: Wém Address

City
State !
Zip Code

* Work Emal Addrés§

Please emall me uTﬁates

Phone Number

Course & Location Attending

Location Attending

This is ONLY FOR ‘IAAO CLASS 402111
Would you like to p‘urchase a book? If so, the
costis ($60). Please include this amount with

payment.

(Per Instructor, boch is not a requirement)

Which of the blang best describes your
gender/race? (This information is only being

0.00

Sommer

Jackson

Madison
105 Stapleton Bivd

Cant.on H

Missiésippi

39046' B

6018591921
sommer.r.jackson@gmail.com
Plea#e email me up&éieé |

125.V-V North St

Canton

Mi#éissippi

39046
sommer.jackson@;ﬁédison-co.com
Please email me updates
601-407-7556

IAAO 462 Property 'i;;x Policy
November 18-22, 2019 Biloxi, MS

No

Black Female







South Beach Biloxi Hotel & Suites

1735 Beach Bivd
Biloxi, MS 39531
Phone: 2283882627
Email:

Confirmation # 55855

Fax: 2284569158

rdm@sbbiloxihotel.col

Date/Time Booked 9/4/2019 3:16:33 PM

Website: http://sbbiloxiholel-px.Tlclick.coml

SOUTH BEACH
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HOTEL & BUITER

Guest Name
Address
City/State/Postal
Phone
Email
Room Type
Late Arrival Gtd By
Room Rate

Total Stay WiTax

Deposit Amount Required
Deposit Amount Paid
Deposit Amount Due
Deposit Due Date

Group Name

Special Requests &
Packages

Information

Arrival Date
Departure Date
Adults/Children O/U

Jackson, Sommer

Cangon. MS 39046
6014077556
somllner.jackson@madison-co.com
Studjo Suite, City View

Manager Hold

Date Rate

11117/2019  $103.00

851400
$103.00
$0.00
$103.00
11/14/2019

4
MS $tate Extension

11/17/2019
11/22/2019
1/0/0

Thank you for choosing South Beach Biloxi Hotel & Suites for your upcoming visit. Please review your reservation
information and contact us if we can be of further assistance. Check-In Time: 4:00pm, Check-Out Time: 11:00am.
Reservations must be candelled 72 hours prior to arrival to avoid penalty. All Event & Holiday Reservations will be
authorized up to 60 days prior to arrival, and must be cancelled 30 days prior to arrival to avoid penalty of full stay room
and tax. All reservations require credit card guarantee at time of booking. Credit cards may be authorized a minimum of
72 hours prior to arrival, or 60 days prior to arrival for all events and holidays. All non-guaranteed reservations will be

cancelled.







